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Consolidated Comments for A02-24 - 443 The Queensway South

Department/Agency Date Received Response:
Building Division May 3, 2024 A building permit for a change of use is required.  A full review will take place at the time of building permit submission 

Building/Plumbing Inspector
Clerks Division

Community Services

Development Engineering May 2, 2024 See Attached 

Policy Planning May 2, 2024 See Attached 
Economic Development April 21, 2024 No Objection, Economic Development and Tourism 
Georgina Fire Department April 25, 2024 The Georgina Fire Department has no objections to this minor variance.

Municipal Law
Operations & Infrastructure

Tax & Revenue April 22, 2024 No Tax Concerns
Bell Canada
Canada Post Corporation (CPC)

Chippewas of Georgina

C.N. Business Development & Real Estate
Enbridge Gas
Hydro One

Lake Simcoe Region Conservation Authority 
(LSRCA)

Ministry of the Environment
Ministry of Health and Long-term Care
Ministry of Municipal Affairs & Housing
Ministry of Transportation

Monavenir Catholic School Board
MPAC
Ontario Power Generation

Rogers
Southlake Regional Health Centre

York Catholic Separate District School Board

York Region - Community Planning & 
Development Services

May 1, 2024 Comment:

The fenced playground as proposed appears to be located within the 18 metres setback York Region is protecting for this 
section of The Queensway South. The playground needs to be located approximately 1.5-2 metres to the east of the existing 
property line so that is out of the protected setbacks. 

Condition of Approval
The property is located on The Queensway South which is a Regional Road as identified on Map 11 of the YROP-2022 and 
protects for a road widening of up to 36 metres right-of-way. All setbacks will need to be measured from 18 meters offset 
from centreline of construction of The Queensway South. 

York Region District School Board
York Regional Police
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To: Matthew Ka, Secretary Treasurer - Committee of Adjustments 

From: Michelle Gunn, Development Engineering Clerk 

cc: Mike Iampietro, Manager, Development Engineering                                                            
Cory Repath, Sr. Development Inspector                                                                                         
Vikum Wegiriya, Jr. Development Technologist                                                                           
Matthew DeLuca, Jr. Development Inspector 
Laura Taylor, Operations Administrative Assistant 

Date: April 30th, 2023 

Re: MINOR VARIANCE A02-24 
443 The Queensway South  
Plan Concession 3, Lot 6, Part 5 of RS65R8344 Parts 4-8 of RS65412426 
ROLL NO.: 146-659 

The Development Engineering Division has no objection to Minor Variance Application No. A02-24, 
subject to the following condition(s) being fulfilled to the Engineering Development Division’s 
satisfaction: 

 
1. The Owner will be required to enter into a Development Agreement including but not limited to: 

a. Amending the existing approved site plan agreement S.5.9. 
b. A record of site condition 

All to the satisfaction of the Town’s Development Engineering Division.   
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DEVELOPMENT DIVISION 

To: 
Monika Sadler 
Planner I, Development Services 

 

From: 
Justine Burns 
Senior Landscape Architect 
Development Services Department 

 
 

cc:  
 

Date: May 2, 2024 

Re: A02-24 

I have reviewed the application and my comments are as follows; 
 
 
General: 

1. I am not in support of this application as it is.  

Urban Design: 

2. If the application is to be approved however, the following requirements apply; 
 

• The location of the playground should be one with the building design, currently it 
is represented separately. This request is due to safety concerns, primarily as the 
current playground is proposed next to a parking lot which is frequented by many 
users separate to that of the child care. The other major concern is with the 
constraints with the actual site. The proposed location would require the children 
and staff to exit the building cross a public walkway to enter the playground. 
 
Recommendation: 
A circulation plan with gate locations as well as buffers, playground locations and 
the like must be provided. The ideal relocation for the playground area would be 
closer to the building, possibly repurpose the front entry concrete area and 
enclose it, or put it on the south side of the current pathway right next to the 
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building on the west side. Children should not be crossing a public path or a 
public parking to get to play areas. Sloping can be incorporated into the play 
elements such as balance challenges and retaining that double as play features. 
If the playground stayed on the south side of the pathway and right against the 
building it would allow for easy access for children from building to play elements 
and keep them tucked away from the parking lot so long as adequate height 
fencing was implemented along the entrance of the Plaza and The Queensway. 
The applicant would also have to exhibit that all playground standards have been 
met. (see attached photos) 
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3 

 
 

• A landscaping buffer is not proposed in the current plan between the parking lot 
and the playground area, or on the east side of the Queensway. There is only 
1500mm suggested in this location. Landscape buffers should be 2000mm 
minimum. 
 
Recommendation: 
The recommendation would again be to move the playground to the building, the 
way the space is programmed should be evaluated through a site plan.  
 

 

bdobrindt
Text Box
Attachment 4 
A02-24 443 TQS
Page 5 of 5


	Blank Page
	A02-24 Circulation - engineering comments.pdf
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:

	A02-24 - comments PP.pdf
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:

	A02-24 Consolidated Comments.pdf
	All

	A02-24 Consolidated Comments - new.pdf
	All

	A02-24 Int & Ext_Policy Planning - new.pdf
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:

	A02-24_v2.pdf
	To:
	From:
	cc:
	Date:
	Re:




